


From: Lizeth Lucio
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
Cc: Dr. Christina Bourne; Ashley Brink; Schaunta James-Boyd; Rebecca Tong; Mai Fleming
Subject: RE: RE: Montida Fleming
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 4:53:08 PM
Attachments: Letter of need (002).pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Rebecca,
 
Here is the correct letter my apologies.
 
Thank you.
 

From: Lizeth Lucio 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 4:47 PM
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov>
Cc: Dr. Christina Bourne <cbourne@itrustwomen.org>; Ashley Brink <abrink@itrustwomen.org>;
Schaunta James-Boyd <sjamesboyd@itrustwomen.org>; 'rtong@itrustwomen.org'
<rtong@itrustwomen.org>; Mai Fleming <montida.fleming@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Montida Fleming
 
Hello Rebecca,
 
I hope this email finds you well. Please see attached for Dr. Montida Fleming.
 
Best,
 

Lizzie Lucio

Operations Specialist

Trust Women

O: 316-425-3215

F: 316-425-3451

llucio@itrustwomen.org

www.trustwomen.org



NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. 


